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Memo

To:
Parish, School, Agency Administrators, and Principals
From:
Geralyn Mirante-Marley, Benefits Services
Date:
September 4, 2015
Re:
Webinar on Administrative Rules for Determining Full-Time Employee Status Under the Affordable Care Act (ACA) Subtitled Measuring Hours Worked
We’ve been working for quite some time in conjunction with our legal and health plan consultants to put together information on how we must measure and report hours under the ACA.  Due to the complexity of the rules, rather than presenting the information in a live webinar format, we have pre-recorded it and invite you to view it via the link below.  With the prerecorded webinar, you will be able to review items more than once if needed.
https://seattlearch.box.com/ACAWebinar
*Please note that when you clink on this hyperlink it will redirect you to the Box website with a folder that has the video and the slides.  The Archdiocese of Seattle uses this website for secure documents.  We found the video quality is much better if you download it, as oppose to watching it on the box website.  

We invite you to print a copy of the slides and make note of any questions you have.  We further invite you to send your questions to our Benefits Coordinator, Hilary White, at Hilary.White2@seattlearch.org.  We will conduct a live Question and Answer session on October 6, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. We will record this session and send out a transcript of the Q&As approximately a week after this session.
Please note:

As I said, these rules are complex.  You, however, are not responsible for doing the measurement.  The Benefits Services Office is responsible for that. We are also responsible for the required reporting under the rules.  We do want you to have a glancing acquaintance with the rules as it will help you to understand how employees come on and off benefit eligibility which is important for you to know as you plan your budgets and staffing levels.

An invitation will be sent later this month with the link to register for this session.  (Note: we are limited to 100 attendees.  If we get more than 100 responses, we will look to add an additional date.)
Thank you for your time and attention to this information.  Feel free to reach out to the Benefits Services Office if you have questions about the information in this memo.
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